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TO:  Mayor Ann Campbell and Ames City Council Members 

FROM: Lieutenant Dan Walter – Ames Police Department 

DATE: October 6
th

, 2016 

SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda  

  October 11th, 2016 
 

The Council agenda for September 11th, 2016, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals 

for: 

 

 

 Class E Liquor, B Wine, & C Beer – Target Store T-1170, 320 South Duff 

Avenue 

 Class C Beer - Joy’s Iowan-Asian Foods, Inc. (JIA Foods), 118 Hayward Avenue, 

Ste. 5 

 Class B Wine & C Beer - Aldi, Inc., 1301 Buckeye Avenue 

 Class C Liquor - London Underground, 212 Main Street 

 Special Class C Liquor, B Wine, & C Beer - Creative Spirits, 4820 Mortensen 

 Class C Liquor - The Other Place, 631 Lincoln Way 

 Class E Liquor, B Wine, & C Beer - CVS Pharmacy #10452, 2420 Lincoln Way 

 

A routine check of police records for the past twelve months found no liquor law violations for 

any of the above listed businesses. The police department recommends renewal of licenses for all 

of the above businesses.   
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